
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

 
625 Barefoot Blvd. - NAB Conference Room 

Agenda 
 

05/23/2023 
 

9:00 a.m. 
 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call: Chair Gary Gresko, Vice Chair Paul Voit, Peter Carey, Tom Nelson, John Soulis and Alternates Tom 
O'Donnell and Deidre Sunter 
Chairperson's Report: 
Member's and other Reports: 
Approval of Minutes (05/09/2023) 
In Attendance: BOT Liaison Joseph Klosky and DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

 
 
New Business: 
Consent Items: 

 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000306 493 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Repair stucco skirting LAMOND, SCOTT 
ARC23-000307 1328 LATAN COURT Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC23-000308 1218 CALUSA DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC23-000310 837 VIREO DRIVE Re-Roof - Aluminum & Repair Florida First Roofing, LLC 

skirting to match existing 
ARC23-000311 903 LAUREL CIRCLE Re-Roof - aluminum Florida First Roofing, LLC 
ARC23-000313 888 LAUREL CIRCLE Remove (3) windows and 

cover with wood, insulation, 
and vinyl siding to match 

ARC23-000314 635 SEA-GULL DRIVE Construct 4' x 42' concrete 
slab along side of the carport 

DRISCOLL, SANDRA M 
 
 
Ruben Jacobs 

ARC23-000315 610 MARLIN CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC23-000316 610 MARLIN CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC23-000318 725 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Replace (4) windows and 

reframe door 
MORRIS, MARC A 

ARC23-000319 1218 CALUSA DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles WILLIAMS, SUSAN L 
ARC23-000320 1328 LATAN COURT Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC23-000321 963 CASHEW CIRCLE Replace (6) windows on front O'HARA JOHN 

of the home 
ARC23-000324 1169 WATERWAY DRIVE Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 



ARC23-000326 954 LAUREL CIRCLE Replace existing windows 
and siding 

ARC23-000328 321 EGRET CIRCLE Install 105" x 64" x 23" kiddie 
pool on concrete slab will 
enclose with 4' fencing 

NYSTROM MIKE 
 
ANDREW & ELIZABETH HERVIEUX 

ARC23-000329 1280 GARDENIA DRIVE Re-Roof - metal Scozzari Roof Services 
ARC23-000330 1036 WATERWAY DRIVE Replace stucco skirting on 

the side of the home 
ARC23-000331 820 BOUGAINVILLEA CIRCLE  Remodel front porch with 

new windows, new vinyl 
siding & drywall interior 

Scott Thomas Stucco 

Endeavor Construction 

ARC23-000332 487 TARPON DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Richards Roofing Inc. 
ARC23-000334 803 VIREO DRIVE Replace 11 windows 

throughout the home 
Certified Siding & Windows 

 
Other applications for review: 

 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000304 1112 ORIOLE CIRCLE Driveway extension to 24' 

wide 
ARC23-000305 818 LYCHEE DRIVE Driveway extension of 7' x 

25' - not to exceed 24' wide 
& 3' x 5' pad by the shed 

ARC23-000312 813 ORIOLE CIRCLE Driveway Extension by 8' - 
not to exceed 24' wide 

ARC23-000317 806 WREN CIRCLE Install 118' of 4' chain link 
fence with (1) 4' gate in back 
& left side of home 

Hearndon Concrete 

A Rated Concrete 

 
Hearndon Concrete 

Professional Grade Fence 

ARC23-000322 910 HAWTHORN CIRCLE NEW HOME PACKAGE - Install Endeavor Construction 
new home, concrete, carport, 
utility room, concrete steps, 
stucco skirting 

ARC23-000323 1044 BAREFOOT CIRCLE NEW HOME PACKAGE - install Endeavor Construction 
new home, carport, utility 
room, concrete steps & 
driveway, stucco skirting 

ARC23-000325 1131 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Driveway Extension - 3' x 38' 
& 8' x 21' 

Ruben Jacobs 

ARC23-000327 719 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Enlarge Utility Room Barefoot Services, Inc. 
ARC23-000333 815 BEECH COURT NEW HOME PACKAGE - Install Jason Miller 

a new home, 11' x 34' 
carport, 11' x 10' utility shed, 
concrete steps, new concrete 
driveway, stucco skirting 



ARC23-000335 828 WREN CIRCLE Install 65' of chain link fence 
behind the home with 4' 
gate & 30' of white picket 
fence with 12' gate with 10' 
gate leaving 11' x 18' 
unobstructed carport 

ARC23-000337 870 CASHEW CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 AG LP 
tank. Add 10' of exterior 
piping and connect to 
interior piping 

ARC23-000338 958 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Install and secure a 60 AG LP 
tank. Add 10' of exterior 
piping and connect to 
interior piping 

ARC23-000339 851 TAMARIND CIRCLE Install and secure a 120 AG 
LP tank. Add exterior piping 
and connect to interior 
piping 

ARC23-000340 953 PECAN CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 AG LP 
tank. Add exterior piping and 
connect to interior piping 

ARC23-000341 608 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Install and secure a 60 AG LP 
tank. Add exterior piping and 
connect to interior piping 

 
Superior Fence 
 
 
 
 
 
Como Oil & Propane 
 
 
 
Como Oil & Propane 

 
 
 
Como Oil & Propane 

 
 
 
Como Oil & Propane 

 
 
Como Oil & Propane 

ARC23-000287 624 WEDELIA DRIVE Extend driveway to 20' wide  A Rated Concrete 
 
Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, June 6, 2023, at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., 
Administration Conference Room. 

 
 

Discussion: 

Adjournment: 

 
  Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

  Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 
 
 
Two or more Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) may attend this meeting. 

 
Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at 
this meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must insure that a verbatim record 
and transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall 
be the responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at 
his/her expense, as the District does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the 
Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to 
participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 
664-3141. 

 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

 
625 Barefoot Blvd.  

Administration Bldg. Conference Room 
Minutes  

05/09/2023 
   9:00 a.m. 

 

Call to Order:  The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. 
Pledge of Allegiance:  Chairman Gresko led the pledge of allegiance.  
Roll Call: Present:  Chair Gary Gresko, Vice Chair Paul Voit, Peter Carey, and John Soulis.  Excused:  Tom Nelson 
and Alternates Tom O'Donnell and Deidre Sunter. 
Chairperson's Report:  None 
Member's and other Reports:  None  
Approval of Minutes:  Minutes from 04/25/2023 approved as presented. 
In Attendance: BOT Liaison Joseph Klosky, DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant Sally-Ann Biondolillo, David 
Sweeney and Janice Healey.  

 
 

New Business: 
(17) Consent Items:  Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by John Soulis 

Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000254 1073 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Install inflatable hot tub in 

the rear of the home with a 
locking lid 

Hajec, James T 

ARC23-000255 1229 CALUSA DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles DC Roofing 
ARC23-000256 458 MARLIN CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 
ARC23-000277 1023 SEBASTIAN ROAD Construct 11' x 18' concrete Cove Concrete & Company, LLC 

 
ARC23-000278 

 
434 SEA-GULL DRIVE 

pad between carport & shed 
Re-Roof - metal 

 
Rock Solid Roofing 

ARC23-000280 829 VIREO DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC23-000284 419 PAPAYA CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Superior One Roofing 
ARC23-000285 933 VIREO DRIVE Install replacement of 6' Vince Barnett 

  x 32' of Vince Barnett  
  lattice around back patio  
ARC23-000286 744 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Install 6' x 24' of lattice 

around back patio 
Kolz, Douglas Glenn 

ARC23-000288 627 PUFFIN DRIVE Install 30 sq. ft. plastic shed 
anchored on the rear concrete 

Barry, Kevin 

  patio  
ARC23-000289 726 OLEANDER CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 
ARC23-000290 937 LAUREL CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal Scozzari Roof Services 
ARC23-000291 909 RED BUD ROAD Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 
ARC23-000292 325 KIWI DRIVE Remove & replace windows 

& siding to match the home 
McCarthy, Shawn 



ARC23-000294 439 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Nail It Roofing 
ARC23-000295 811 OLEANDER CIRCLE Remove & replace vinyl 

siding, windows & door 
Barefoot Services, Inc 

ARC23-000297 1003 WREN CIRCLE Install 8' x 14' concrete pad A Rated Concrete 
  alongside of driveway  

 
(33) Other applications for review: 

 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000253 937 FIR STREET Install a 4' pool in the Amos, Viktoria 
Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.  
   
ARC23-000257 712 AMARYLLIS DRIVE Install and secure a 60 AG          Como Oil & Propane  
  LP tank with exterior and 

interior piping 
Motion approved by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC23-000258 817 BEECH COURT Install and secure a 60 AG Como Oil & Propane 

LP tank with exterior and 
interior piping 

Motion approved by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC23-000259 694 PINEWOOD BOULEVARD Install and secure a 60 AG Como Oil & Propane 

LP tank with exterior and 
interior piping 

Motion approved by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC23-000260 950 CASHEW CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 AG Como Oil & Propane 

LP tank with exterior and interior piping  
Motion approved by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC23-000261      917 SPRUCE STREET    Install and secure a 60 AG      Como Oil & Propane 
         LP tank with exterior and interior piping 

Motion approved by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC23-000262 961 CASHEW CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 AG Como Oil & Propane 

LP tank with exterior and interior piping  
Motion approved by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC23-000263 809 JUNIPER DRIVE Install and secure a 60 AG  Como Oil & Propane 

LP tank with exterior and interior piping  
Motion approved by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC23-000264 1438 GARDENIA DRIVE Install and secure a 60 AG Como Oil & Propane 

LP tank with exterior and interior piping 
Motion approved by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 
 



Permit Address Renovation/Repair  Contractor/Builder  
ARC23-000265 837 WREN CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 AG Como Oil & Propane 

LP tank with exterior and interior piping  
Motion approved by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC23-000266 7365 BROWN ROAD Install and secure a 60 AG Como Oil & Propane 

LP tank with exterior and interior piping 
Motion approved by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC23-000267 825 THRUSH CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 AG Como Oil & Propane 

LP tank with exterior and interior piping  
Motion approved by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC23-000268 910 RED BUD ROAD Install and secure a 60 AG Como Oil & Propane 

LP tank with exterior and interior piping 
Motion approved by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC23-000269 1072 WREN CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 AG Como Oil & Propane 

LP tank with exterior and interior piping 
Motion approved by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 

 
 

  ARC23-000270                    1002 ROBIN DRIVE                      Install and secure a 60 AG           Como Oil & Propane     
                                                                                                 LP tank with exterior and interior piping 

Motion approved by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 
 

ARC23-000272                      902 RED BUD ROAD                      Install and secure a 60 AG           Como Oil & Propane   
                                                                                                      LP tank with exterior and interior piping 

Motion approved by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC23-000273                       431 EGRET CIRCLE                       Install and secure a 60 AG           Como Oil & Propane    
                                                                                                      LP tank with exterior and interior piping 

  Motion approved by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 
   

 
ARC23-000274                        1024 WATERWAY DRIVE             Install and secure a 60 AG           Como Oil & Propane 
                                                                                                       LP tank with exterior and interior piping 
Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously.  

 
ARC23-000275                         913 SEQUOIA STREET                Install and secure a 60 AG            Como Oil & Propane  
                                                                                                       LP tank with exterior and interior piping 
Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 

 
 
 



 
 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

ARS Rescue Rooter 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Bob Coleman 
    Motion to approve by John Soulis, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.   
      

 ARC23-000296 629 AMBER JACK COURT Build screen enclosure on        Barefoot Services, Inc. 
raised concrete under Existing  
pan roof 

    Motion to approve by John Soulis, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously. 
  
  ARC23-000298                  1019 WREN CIRCLE                        Install and secure a 60 AG        Como Oil & Propane 
                                                                                                      LP tank with exterior and interior piping 
Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously.  
 

  ARC23-000299                  1126 NAVAJO DRIVE                      Install and secure a 60 AG                 Como Oil & Propane   
                                                                                                      LP tank with exterior and interior piping 
Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously.  

 

 

Permit Address Renovation/Repair                           Contractor/Builder  
ARC23-000275                  913 SEQUOIA STREET                   Install and secure a 60 AG                Como Oil & Propane           
                                                                                                   LP tank with exterior and interior piping 
Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC23-000276                 1146 BAREFOOT CIRCLE               Install 4' chain link fence as              Lane, David Arthur, II   

                                                                                              per drawing with (2) 4 gates around  
                                                                                              back of property allowing access to  
                                                                                              utility boxes 

Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC23-000279                  434 SEA-GULL DRIVE                    Replace A/C 3 ton unit with               ARS Rescue Rooter     
                                                                                                   new pad 
Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC23-000281                  724 OLEANDER CIRCLE                Replace storm damaged                             Barefoot Services, Inc 
                                                                                                   11' x 18' carport 
Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC23-000282                  1025 ORIOLE CIRCLE                  New Home Package - Install                 Jason Miller                                           

                                                                                              new Skyline 24' x 52' home 
                                                                                                  with 11’ x 38’ carport, 11’ x  
                                                                                                  14’ utility room, concrete steps, 
                                                                                              new concrete driveway and  
                                                                                              stucco skirting 

 Motion to approve by Peter Carry, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously.  
 

 ARC23-000283                   910 EVERGREEN STREET           Install 86' of 4' chain link fence           Bob Coleman       
                                                                                                  with (2) gate allows access to all 
                                                                                               utility boxes  

   
 
 
 
 
 
 

              
 

                     
        

       
  

 



Contractor/Builder 

ARC23-000303    693 PINEWOOD BOULEVARD Install and secure a 60 AG  Como Oil & Propane 
   LP tank with exterior and interior piping 

Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 

Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, May 23, 2023, at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., 
Administration Bldg. Conference Room. 

Discussion: 

Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 9:49 am. 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 

Two or more Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) may attend this meeting. 

Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter 
considered at this meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure 
that a verbatim record and transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence 
which the appeal is based. It shall be the responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to 
prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as the district does not provide one. ATTN: 
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida 
Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours 
prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 

Permit Address Renovation/Repair 
ARC23-000300        965 LAUREL CIRCLE       Install and secure a 60 AG    Como Oil & Propane 

       LP tank with exterior and interior piping 
Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 

ARC23-000301         1118 WREN CIRCLE               Install and secure a 60 AG        Como Oil & Propane   
       LP tank with exterior and interior piping 

Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 

ARC23-000302         928 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE      Install and secure a 60 AG          Como Oil & Propane 
   LP tank with exterior and interior piping 

Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: LAMOND, SCOTT Acct#: 2709

Address: 493 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Block: 3 Lot: 4

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Repair stucco skir�ng

Contractor/Builder:  LAMOND, SCOTT

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/05/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000306
   FILE: #23-001051

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: STEUSSING, WILLIAM JOHN Acct#: 3680

Address: 1328 LATAN COURT Block: 37 Lot: 20

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000307
   FILE: #23-001052

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: WILLIAMS, SUSAN L Acct#: 4660

Address: 1218 CALUSA DRIVE Block: 49 Lot: 10

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000308
   FILE: #23-001053

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: WEEKS, ROBERT P Acct#: 0548

Address: 870 CASHEW CIRCLE Block: 107 Lot: 7

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Build a 16' x 20' wooden deck behind the home with self closing gate and railings

Contractor/Builder:  WEEKS, ROBERT P

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000309
   FILE: #23-001062

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: KMS ENTERPRISES LLC Acct#: 1692

Address: 837 VIREO DRIVE Block: 101 Lot: 19

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - Aluminum & Repair skir�ng to match exis�ng

Contractor/Builder: Florida First Roofing, LLC 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000310
   FILE: #23-001095

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: KMS ENTERPRISES LLC Acct#: 1053

Address: 903 LAUREL CIRCLE Block: 114 Lot: 2

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - aluminum

Contractor/Builder: Florida First Roofing, LLC 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000311
   FILE: #23-001096

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DRISCOLL, SANDRA M Acct#: 0481

Address: 888 LAUREL CIRCLE Block: 106 Lot: 11

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remove (3) windows and cover with wood, insula�on, and vinyl siding to match

Contractor/Builder:  DRISCOLL, SANDRA M

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000313
   FILE: #23-001100

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BROSSEAU, FREDERICK DANA Acct#: 3273

Address: 635 SEA-GULL DRIVE Block: 98 Lot: 2

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct 4' x 42' concrete slab along side of the carport

Contractor/Builder: Ruben Jacobs 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000314
   FILE: #23-001101

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: PLUMBER, ARTHUR W PLUMMER, III Acct#: 2129

Address: 610 MARLIN CIRCLE Block: 11 Lot: 6

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000315
   FILE: #23-001102

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 





THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MORRIS, MARC A Acct#: 0506

Address: 725 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Block: 111 Lot: 7

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace (4) windows and reframe door

Contractor/Builder:  MORRIS, MARC A

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000318
   FILE: #23-001105

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: WILLIAMS, SUSAN L Acct#: 4660

Address: 1218 CALUSA DRIVE Block: 49 Lot: 10

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder:  

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000319
   FILE: #23-001106

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: STEUSSING, WILLIAM JOHN Acct#: 3680

Address: 1328 LATAN COURT Block: 37 Lot: 20

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000320
   FILE: #23-001107

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HEARNE, ANN MARIE Acct#: 0116

Address: 963 CASHEW CIRCLE Block: 114 Lot: 69

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace (6) windows on front of the home

Contractor/Builder:  O'HARA JOHN

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000321
   FILE: #23-001108

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: COWAN, DARRELL D Acct#: 1439

Address: 1169 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 133 Lot: 10

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: DC Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000324
   FILE: #23-001111

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: NYSTROM CONSTRUCTION INC Acct#: 0512

Address: 954 LAUREL CIRCLE Block: 115 Lot: 5

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace exis�ng windows and siding

Contractor/Builder:  NYSTROM MIKE

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000326
   FILE: #23-001113

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ANDREW & ELIZABETH HERVIEUX Acct#: 0297

Address: 321 EGRET CIRCLE Block: 103 Lot: 6

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 105" x 64" x 23" kiddie pool on concrete slab will enclose with 4' fencing

Contractor/Builder:  ANDREW & ELIZABETH HERVIEUX

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000328
   FILE: #23-001115

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HINDLE, KATHLEEN Acct#: 2262

Address: 1280 GARDENIA DRIVE Block: 65 Lot: 44

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: Scozzari Roof Services 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000329
   FILE: #23-001116

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HOLLAND, FRANCES Acct#: 2905

Address: 1036 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 126 Lot: 52

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace stucco skir�ng on the side of the home

Contractor/Builder: Sco� Thomas Stucco 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000330
   FILE: #23-001117

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: PAQUETTE GARY & CATHERINE Acct#: 3396

Address: 820 BOUGAINVILLEA CIRCLE Block: 56 Lot: 24

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remodel front porch with new windows, new vinyl siding & drywall interior

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000331
   FILE: #23-001118

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: COON, CAROL ANN Acct#: 4651

Address: 487 TARPON DRIVE Block: 4 Lot: 7

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Richards Roofing Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000332
   FILE: #23-001119

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: GUERTIN, CHARLES & GAYLE M Acct#: 3318

Address: 803 VIREO DRIVE Block: 101 Lot: 2

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace 11 windows throughout the home

Contractor/Builder: Cer�fied Siding & Windows 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000334
   FILE: #23-001122

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MURPHY, EDWARD G Acct#: 4243

Address: 624 WEDELIA DRIVE Block: 75 Lot: 13

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Extend driveway to 20' wide

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000287
   FILE: #23-000991

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ELIA, MICHAEL Acct#: 1420

Address: 1112 ORIOLE CIRCLE Block: 142 Lot: 7

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway extension to 24' wide

Contractor/Builder: Hearndon Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000304
   FILE: #23-001048

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SEELBINDER, NORMAN W Acct#: 1925

Address: 818 LYCHEE DRIVE Block: 19 Lot: 35

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway extension of 7' x 25' - not to exceed 24' wide & 3' x 5' pad by the shed

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/05/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000305
   FILE: #23-001049

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HINESLEY, ANN Acct#: 0495

Address: 813 ORIOLE CIRCLE Block: 131 Lot: 5

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension by 8' - not to exceed 24' wide

Contractor/Builder: Hearndon Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000312
   FILE: #23-001098

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MOORE, TAYLOR Acct#: 1103

Address: 806 WREN CIRCLE Block: 130 Lot: 19

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 118' of 4' chain link fence with (1) 4' gate in back & le� side of home

Contractor/Builder: Professional Grade Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000317
   FILE: #23-001104

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: GRAY ELLEN Acct#: 0080

Address: 910 HAWTHORN CIRCLE Block: 118 Lot: 16

Has permission to construct/alter or place: NEW HOME PACKAGE - Install new home, concrete, carport, u�lity room, concrete steps,
stucco skir�ng

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000322
   FILE: #23-001109

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DRAKE, LISA Acct#: 1096

Address: 1044 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block:  Lot: 

Has permission to construct/alter or place: NEW HOME PACKAGE - install new home, carport, u�lity room, concrete steps & driveway,
stucco skir�ng

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000323
   FILE: #23-001110

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: FOX, GWENDOLYN FAYE Acct#: 0625

Address: 1131 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 51 Lot: 27

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - 3' x 38' & 8' x 21'

Contractor/Builder: Ruben Jacobs 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000325
   FILE: #23-001112

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: JILLSON, CHARLOTTE A Acct#: 3478

Address: 719 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Block: 69 Lot: 17

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Enlarge U�lity Room

Contractor/Builder: Barefoot Services, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000327
   FILE: #23-001114

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: FLANAGAN, ADAM Acct#: 1048

Address: 815 BEECH COURT Block: 105 Lot: 24

Has permission to construct/alter or place: NEW HOME PACKAGE - Install a new home, 11' x 34' carport, 11' x 10' u�lity shed, concrete
steps, new concrete driveway, stucco skir�ng

Contractor/Builder: Jason Miller 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000333
   FILE: #23-001121

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: KLEMENS, MARIE Acct#: 1696

Address: 828 WREN CIRCLE Block: 130 Lot: 27

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 65' of chain link fence behind the home with 4' gate & 30' of white picket fence with 12'
gate with 10' gate leaving 11' x 18' unobstructed carport

Contractor/Builder: Superior Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000335
   FILE: #23-001123

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: WEEKS, ROBERT P Acct#: 0548

Address: 870 CASHEW CIRCLE Block: 107 Lot: 7

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 AG LP tank. Add 10' of exterior piping and connect to interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000337
   FILE: #23-001126

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SUMMERS, RICHARD P Acct#: 0840

Address: 958 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Block: 119 Lot: 61

Has permission to construct/alter or place:  Install and secure a 60 AG LP tank. Add 10' of exterior piping and connect to interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000338
   FILE: #23-001127

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ST COEUR, MARGARET E TRUSTEE Acct#: 3075

Address: 851 TAMARIND CIRCLE Block: 17.A Lot: 11

Has permission to construct/alter or place:  Install and secure a 120 AG LP tank. Add exterior piping and connect to interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000339
   FILE: #23-001128

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MURPHY, DENNIS P. & VIRGINIA A. Acct#: 0441

Address: 953 PECAN CIRCLE Block: 114 Lot: 98

Has permission to construct/alter or place:  Install and secure a 60 AG LP tank. Add exterior piping and connect to interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000340
   FILE: #23-001129

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: LEWIS, BARBARA ANN Acct#: 0626

Address: 608 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Block: 83 Lot: 5

Has permission to construct/alter or place:  Install and secure a 60 AG LP tank. Add exterior piping and connect to interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000341
   FILE: #23-001130

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 


	05.23.2023 ARCC Agenda
	05.09.2023 ARCC Minutes
	05.23.2023 ARCC Packet



